

Northside/Westside Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Meeting Minutes

Date: May 24, 2017

Time: 6:30 P.M.

Location: Burns St. Bistro

1500 Burns St.

Missoula, MT 59802

Leadership Team Members Present: Andi Hoelzel, Jay Kirby, Kinsey Vetter, Connie Taylor, Brian Furey

Others Present: Karen Gasvoda, Program Assistant, Laval Means, Planning Services Manager

Quorum Met – 5 members required / 5 were present

1. Approval of minutes of 1/23/17 and 2/28/17 - APPROVED
2. Laval Means, Planning Services Manager - updated us on the Invest Health project CDBG grant.
 - The Community Forum will be meeting on June 19th to approve the resolution for building sidewalks on westside. Jay will write a letter showing our neighborhood councils support for development. If the resolution is approved completion is set for September 2018.
3. Discuss meeting dates and times
 - All of the leadership team members schedules are hectic, so Brian will send out an online poll to determine best date for next meeting.
4. Magnets - distribution plan
 - 4000 magnets are completed and the Westside Neighborhood Association is planning to pass them out to houses on the westside June 11th and July 16th. If anyone is interested in joining the group for those dates, email wnamissoula@gmail.com. Anyone is welcome to hand out magnets any other dates too. Brian has supply and script.
5. Plan for general meeting
 - We have set the next meeting for August 30th at the Northside Park. Karen will check to make sure the park is available and we will discuss agenda and roles/responsibilities at next meeting. Possible presenters/topics include the undercover police patrolling the westside, Poverello Center, YWCA, Laval Means with the westside sidewalk update/ plan, and possibly a Scott Street development update.
6. New business
 - We will not be representing the NS/WS at the July 15th block party due to availability issues.
7. Public comment on non-agenda items - None
8. Community Forum Report - Karen Gasvoda, Program Assistant

Karen reported on previous meeting. Connie will now attend the meetings instead of Andi. We approved the motion to have only one representative at the meetings, instead of two.

9. Office of Neighborhoods Report - Karen Gasvoda, Program Assistant
Karen reported on the Office of Neighborhoods report

10. Announcements - None

11. Meeting adjourned at 7:56 P.M.